Released under the FOI Act

From: YouTube Legal Support Team

To: Authorisation Section

Subject: Your Request to Google

Date: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 2:55:10 AM

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello,

Regarding the following URL(s):

After review of your legal complaint, the content in question has been blocked from view
on the country domain.

Regards,
The YouTube Legal Support Team

On April 25, 2022 Contact Us Form wrote:

full name: Megan Mackie

officialname: Australian Electoral Commission
yourposition: Government Lawyer, Legal Services

contact email noprefill: authorisationsectionfaec.gov.au

gov_country: AU

gov_URL: https://www.youtube.co

gov _explain: The three videos p tain
electoral matter and are unauthorised, il 321D(5) of the

Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.
gov_quote: Each video contains electoral matter, that is, material

communicated for the dominant purpose of inf ay elec e
. The videos depict candidate, of the

_ encouraging electors to vote om-frie
including the_. The videos are unauthorised.
signature dat

signature: Megan Mackie

1lr gov subject: Your Request to Google
hidden category:

hidden ctx:

geolocation: AU
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